From: Patz, Logan W.

To: "doug@rba81.com"; "Rick@rba81.com"

Cc: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: Xtreme Storage Tenant Improvement, 100 Trumbull Ave SE
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 9:58:00 AM

Hello Doug,

There are four items that need to be addressed at the site listed above before we can issue a CO.

1. The Handicap Ramp going to the front needs to meet ADA requirements. The concrete

before the ramp appears to be out of compliance.

2. The ADA accessible parking sign must have the required language per (66-7-352.4C NMSA
1978) "Violators Are Subject to a Fine and/or Towing."

3. The motor cycle space needs to be identified.

4. Please remove all construction debris from the construction site. (The old stairs should be

removed)
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.
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Planning Department
Transportation Development
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-924-3630
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